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MEMORANDUM .
TO: - SAC, NEW YORK)E'_LOEM;';E‘GQ]_ B@) DATE: 5/26/6L
' W) ffiue swo/aer - Yalo7-37,)

FROM:  SA CLIFFORD A, ROWE {(#342) Q,j(;( v
CLAYSIFED BY S-S

| SUBJECT: )@EORGI L. RASULIN Yy DECLASSIFY ON: 28

S=R . 59
Source @ r@f% Sﬁ_‘)
Date of Contact Ne/28, U/235 b/27,
4/3L /5l :
Contacted By ' SA CLIFPFORD A, DOYE
Reliability : Has furnished reliabliz

information in the pash.,

Atomic Energy Tour at l/\
Indlan Point Installaticn %

Informant telephonically advigssd on 4/22/64, that :
a tour was being planned fcréecretaria employees to visit C@&Q

the Atomic Erergy Plant a® lan Point which is cperated
by %the Con Edison Company. ,

Informant adviged on 4/27/64, that the tour will
he conducted on 5/2/64, Soviet nationals who have indicated.

they will attend this tour are GEORG AGULIN, ALEXSANDR A, .
BESSMERTNYXH and VLADIMIR E, DENISOVM R 1 W A

LEE_HARVEY OSWALn()

Informant advised on 4/28/64, that nothing Lad
come to the informant's attention at the UN concerning the
captioned individual other: than information appearing in
the local newspapers
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